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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Hwang Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 5:04 PM
To: William Tan Thoo Seng
Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto); KKLau
Subject: RE: SHA 6927L D.O.A 17/02/2018 / CTI SGW 3322Y

Dear William, 
 
We are preparing the repudiation letter. Please re-direct your claim to our Insured. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Hwang Shiang Yi 
Motor Division  
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Direct (65) 6389 6541 
Fax    (65) 6224 7175 /62247478 
Website :www.sg.cntaiping.com  
Email       :claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com  
                  shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com  
 

 
 
Disclaimer :  
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except 
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, 
use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the 
sender immediately.  
 

From: William Tan Thoo Seng [mailto:williamtan@cdge.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 4:42 PM 
To: hwangsy@sg.cntaipimg.com 
Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; kklau@lkkauto.com 
Subject: Re: SHA 6927L D.O.A 17/02/2018 / CTI SGW 3322Y 
 
                                                              Long protracted : > 4 months. 
                                                                  BOLA Scenario  : 100% 
                                                                        Non - reporting 
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Without Prejudice. 
 
Dear Shang Yi 
 
We were being informed by LKK Thin Thin that she has been sending you reminders and are still waiting for 
your instruction to repudiate liability, due to non-reporting. 
 
Kindly confirm repudiation and we shall then proceed to claim directly against your insured driver. 
 
Please revert, urgently. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
William Tan 
Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843 
 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 3:45 PM 
To: William Tan Thoo Seng 
Subject: RE: SHA 6927L D.O.A 17/02/2018 / CTI SGW 3322Y  
  
Dear Mr William, 
  
We are still pending for our principal on their next course of action on this matter. 
  
We will follow up with our Principal and will revert back to you. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  
  

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 9:45 AM 
To: 'William Tan Thoo Seng' <williamtan@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: SHA 6927L D.O.A 17/02/2018 / CTI SGW 3322Y 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Dear Mr. William, 
  
We refer to our tele-con earlier. As spoken, status : is non-reporting. 
  
We will follow-up with our principal on their next course of action on this matter. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 
  
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

  
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
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